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Environmental Compliance & Planning Coordinator
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By Email: Belinda.pignone@hanson.com.au

31/03/2022

Dear Ms Pignone

Central Coast Sand Quarry (MP 08_0173)
Air Quality Management Plan

| refer to the Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP), version 4 dated 23 July 2019, submitted in
accordance with condition 15 of Schedule 3 of MP 08_0173.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it has been appropriately
updated in accordance with the conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the AQMP. Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on
the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tanvir Islam on (02) 9995 6389.

Yours sincerely

I /

James McDonough
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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